Paula Vandehey

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Paula,

Leah Fogle <ieah.fogle@appletonbeerfactory.com>
Monday, June 30, 2014 2:40 PM

Paula Vandehey

'Jeff Fogle'; 'Ben Fogle'

Sidewalk Cafe

We would like to proceed with the permitting process to add a sidewalk café in front of our premises:

603 & 607 West College Avenue — 2 adjacent two-story, converted to brewpub approx.. 8000 square foot. To
comply with stipulations of special use permit #7-12.

We would like to put five (5} bistro tables {27.95"H x 25.98"W x 25.98"D) & ten (10 ) chairs (33.26"H x 17.12"W
x 20.47"D) upon the amenity strip located immediately in front of 603 West College Avenue.

Respectfully,

Leah

Leah Fogle

General Manager/Sentor Executive Chef
Lean foole@appletonbesrfactory com

920.364.9931

Appleton Beer Factory
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